Ussery, Camas AG:EX

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 3:24 PM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Normand, Nicole AG:EX; Pinette, Celia
IRR:EX; Smith, Jessica C AG:EX; Bernard, Tabitha AG:EX; Croteau, Caitlin JEDC:EX

Cc: Ussery, Camas AG:EX; Richter, Connie AG:EX; Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX; Chu, Timothy
GCPE:EX

Subject: 5.13;s.14

Attachments:

Good afternoon,

The attached AG DBN has been approved by Acting Deputy, Peter Juk and is for the Minister’s decision. A
decision is requested by, August 23",

No Briefing Scheduled — This note was prepared for the Minister’s decision. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Maya Engelbrecht

Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov’t, Victoria, BC V8W 9J7

Phone: 778-974-3796

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written approval from the
Ministry of Attorney General. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately
and notify me by telephone or by email.
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Ussery, Camas AG:EX

From: Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 2:39 PM

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

Subject: s14

Attachments:

Good afternoon,

The attached AG DBN has been approved by the Deputy and is for the Minister’s decision. A decision is
requested by, August 19"

Briefing Scheduled - This note was prepared for the decision of Minister Eby and Minister Dix and is part of
the agenda for the litigation briefing on August 12", Once approved by Minister Eby, please could your
office manage forward and obtain the signature of Minister Dix and return to our office? Thank you!

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

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 2:17 PM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Normand, Nicole AG:EX; Smith, Jessica C
AG:EX; Pinette, Celia IRR:EX; Bernard, Tabitha AG:EX; Croteau, Caitlin JEDC:EX

Cc: Ussery, Camas AG:EX; Richter, Connie AG:EX; Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX; Chu, Timothy
GCPE:EX

Subject: s.14

Attachments:

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached briefing note approved by the A/Deputy and prepared for the Minister’s Information, a copy of
which is saved to the SharePoint.

Briefing Scheduled - Please note that this briefing note was prepared for the Minister’s Information and will be
discussed at the litigation briefing on August 12*. Thank you.

Best regards,

Maya Engelbrecht

Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BC V8W 97

Ph: 778-974-3796

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior

written approval from the Ministry of Attorney General. If you have received this communication in error, please
destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.
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Ussery, Camas AG:EX

From: Pinette, Celia IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 1:53 PM

To: Richter, Connie AG:EX

Cc: Smith, Jessica C AG:EX; Normand, Nicole AG:EX; Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX
Subject: RE: MATERIAL: Minister Briefings- August 12, 2019 (RM232)

Thank you for the updates, Connie.

Celia

From: Richter, Connie AG:EX

Sent: August 9, 2019 12:50 PM

To: Pinette, Celia AG:EX

Cc: Smith, Jessica C AG:EX ; Normand, Nicole AG:EX ; Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX
Subject: RE: MATERIAL: Minister Briefings- August 12, 2019 (RM232)

Hello, pls. note that Chris Beresford will attend in person now so connecting to the CC numbers will not be
necessary.

Thank you, C

From: Richter, Connie AG:EX

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 12:03 PM

To: Pinette, Celia AG:EX <Celia.Pinette@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Smith, Jessica C AG:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Normand, Nicole AG:EX <Nicole.Normand@gov.bc.ca>;
Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX <Maya.Engelbrecht@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MATERIAL: Minister Briefings- August 12, 2019 (RM232)

Good afternoon, Celia.
Please see the updates highlighted below.

Thank you, C

From: Richter, Connie AG:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 2:33 PM

To: Pinette, Celia AG:EX <Celia.Pinette@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Smith, Jessica C AG:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Normand, Nicole AG:EX <Nicole.Normand@gov.bc.ca>;
Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX <Mava.Engelbrecht@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Minister Briefings- August 12, 2019 (RM232)

Good afternoon, Celia.
The following briefings are now confirmed for Monday, Aug. 12" in the Minister’s office:

Time: 8:00-9:00AM
Briefing with ADAG Harvey re LSB Litigation

Page 4 of 9 MAG-2019-98456



Attending at the MO: ADAG Harvey, ADAG Juk, Peter Ameerali, Karrie Wolfe, Kelly Hazlett and Rebecca
Whitmore
Material: Attached

Time: 9:00-9:45AM
Briefing with ADM Sandstrom re JSB
Attending at the MO: ADM Sandstrom and ADAG Juk

Attending via-yeur-effice’s-CCrumbers: Chris Beresford at gAM

Material: Agenda and correspondence for the 15t item attached and supporting material will be walked in

Time: 10:30-11:30AM

Briefing withs15;s197 "~~~ re ICBC and Cannabis Licensing
Attending:s 15519 ADAG Juk and Jeff Groot
Material: Suhan will forward you the materials later today

Also, please note that the Acting DAG, Peter Juk, will also attend these briefings and if material is prepared
in advance | will forward it to your attention on Friday.

Thank you, C

From: Pinette, Celia AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 10:14 AM

To: Richter, Connie AG:EX <Connie.Richter@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Smith, Jessica C AG:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Normand, Nicole AG:EX <Nicole.Normand@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Minister briefings- August 12, 2019

Hi Connie,

Minister is in the office on Monday August 12 and would like briefings scheduled. Would you mind forwarding to the
appropriate staff?

1) Minister would like a briefing by 5.15:5.19 with a focus on ICBC and cannabis licencing. An updated tracking
chart would be great.

2) Minister would also like a litigation update from James. An updated tracking chart would be great.

3) We can schedule a briefing with Kurt if there is anything pressing. Otherwise an updated tracking chart would
suffice.

The meetings should be scheduled back to back at the MO. They are normally one hour but perhaps we can find out
from the ADM’s how long they think is necessary.

Thank you very much Connie,

Celia
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Ussery, Camas AG:EX

From: Pinette, Celia IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 1:52 PM

To: Normand, Nicole AGEEX

Subject: RE: MATERIAL: Minister Briefings- August 12, 2019 (RM232)

No prob. Materials are on the IPad, calendar is updated and | printed the materials and left them on your chair. If you
are not in, we can put the folder together Monday morning before you are in.

Enjoy the rest of the time with family,
C.

From: Normand, Nicole AG:EX

Sent: August 9, 2019 12:53 PM

To: Pinette, Celia AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: MATERIAL: Minister Briefings- August 12, 2019 (RM232)

Hi Celia,

Thank you so much for all your help with coordinating this. | intend to come in the office on the weekend to catch up a
bit and can prepare the Minister’s folder. If you are able to put the information on the Minister’s iPad for him, that
would be great. | can also do it when | come in on the weekend but it might be good to have on the ipad earlier.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Richter, Connie AG:EX" <Connie.Richter@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 9, 2019 at 12:49:58 PM PDT

To: "Pinette, Celia AG:EX" <Celia.Pinette@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Smith, Jessica C AG:EX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, "Normand, Nicole AG:EX"
<Nicole.Normand@gov.bc.ca>, "Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX" <Maya.Engelbrecht@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: MATERIAL: Minister Briefings- August 12, 2019 (RM232)

Hello, pls. note that Chris Beresford will attend in person now so connecting to the CC
numbers will not be necessary.

Thank you, C

From: Richter, Connie AG:EX

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 12:03 PM

To: Pinette, Celia AG:EX <Celia.Pinette@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Smith, Jessica C AG:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Normand, Nicole AG:EX
<Nicole.Normand@gov.bc.ca>; Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX <Maya.Engelbrecht@gov.bc.ca>
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
The following briefings are now confirmed for Monday, Aug. 12t in the Minister’s office:

Time: 8:00-9:00AM

Briefing with ADAG Harvey re LSB Litigation

Attending at the MO: ADAG Harvey, ADAG Juk, Peter Ameerali, Karrie Wolfe, Kelly Hazlett
and Rebecca Whitmore

Material: Attached

Time: 9:00-9:45AM
Briefing with ADM Sandstrom re JSB
Attending at the MO: ADM Sandstrom and ADAG Juk

Attending via-yeur-effice’s-CCrumbers: Chris Beresford at 9AM (yeuroffice-to-Meoderate
please)

Material: Agenda and correspondence for the 15t item attached and supporting material will
be walked in

Time: 10:30-11:30AM

Briefing with 515519 re ICBC and Cannabis Licensing
Attending:s1% 519 ADAG Juk and Jeff Groot
Material: Suhan will forward you the materials later today

Also, please note that the Acting DAG, Peter Juk, will also attend these briefings and if
material is prepared in advance | will forward it to your attention on Friday.

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
<Nicole.Normand@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Minister briefings- August 12, 2019

Hi Connie,

Minister is in the office on Monday August 12 and would like briefings scheduled. Would you mind
forwarding to the appropriate staff?

515,519

1) Minister would like a briefing by with a focus on ICBC and cannabis licencing. An

updated tracking chart would be great.
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2) Minister would also like a litigation update from James. An updated tracking chart would be
great.

3) We can schedule a briefing with Kurt if there is anything pressing. Otherwise an updated
tracking chart would suffice.

The meetings should be scheduled back to back at the MO. They are normally one hour but perhaps we
can find out from the ADM’s how long they think is necessary.

Thank you very much Connie,

Celia
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Ussery, Camas AG:EX

From: Pinette, Celia IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 1:51 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Smith, Jessica C AG:EX; Normand, Nicole AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Croteau, Caitlin
JEDC:EX; Bernard, Tabitha AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: August 12, 2019 briefing materials

Hi Minister,

Briefing materials for Monday August 12, 2019 are on your IPad. More will be added by end of day today, and additional
JSB materials will be walked in. The meeting schedule is updated in your calendar.

Celia Pinette | Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Minister Eby

Ministry of the Attorney General
PO Box 9044 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2
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